
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Padma Kuppa, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 

   

May 12, 2015 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – April 28, 2015 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 853-A) – Proposed Sandalwood 

South, West side of Rochester, North of Long Lake (5215 Rochester), Section 10, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) Consent Judgment 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 28, 2015 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on April 28, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent 
Michael W. Hutson 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Mark F. Miller, Director of Community and Economic Development 
Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-04-023 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To revise the agenda to add ZBA Report, DDA Report and Planning and 
Zoning Report to the Agenda. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-04-024 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Seconded by: Crusse 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 14, 2015 Regular meeting as 
published. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 28, 2015 
  

 
 

2 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3A. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica discussed the items considered at the April 21, 2015 Zoning Board of 
Appeals meeting. 
 

3B. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 
Mr. Savidant discussed the items considered at the April 15, 2015 Downtown 
Development Authority meeting. This included the following: 

 2015-16 Budget Approval 
 Troy Roads Rock 2 Update 
 Planning and Development Report 

 
Mr. Miller provided a brief summary of the financial status of the DDA. 
 

3C. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant informed the Planning Commission they will be reviewing a site plan for 
Sandalwood South Site Condominium in the near future. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

STUDY ITEM 
 

5. POTENTIAL REGULATION – Woodland Protection 
 
Mr. Savidant led a discussion on tree and woodland protection. The Planning Commission 
agreed to separate tree/woodland protection from the issue of wetland protection. Wetland 
protection would be explored at a later date. 
 
The intent of the meeting was to get a consensus from the Planning Commission in 
what direction they would like to go when drafting the ordinance language. There was 
general consensus on the following: 
 

 Require tree mitigation 

 Tree mitigation may include consideration of Tree Fund if required trees cannot “fit” 
on site. Tree Fund used to plant trees on public property elsewhere in City 

 Eliminate requirement to identify only trees within range of 4”-10” DBH, so that 
larger trees are included 

 Replacement requirement to be determined 

 If possible, have GIS map, existing woodland areas 

 Encourage/incentivize, but don’t require, tree preservation 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 28, 2015 
  

 
 

3 
 

 Tree mitigation shall apply to any property (residential, commercial, office, 
institutional) that require site plan approval 

 Tree mitigation shall not apply to single family developments that do not require 
site plan approval 

 Allow exceptions for dead/dying/diseased and non-desirable/invasive species 

 Incorporate tree protection best practices. (i.e. if you’re going to save a tree, here’s 
what you have to do) 

 Amend zoning ordinance as necessary to address references to outside standards 
(landscape design standards, etc.) 

 Review Cluster Ordinance. There is a direct correlation between cluster 
development and tree/environmental protection. 

 Recognition that all applications and site conditions are different so allow for 
creative approaches for tree management. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 04 28 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.05.12 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
DATE: May 8, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 853-A) – Proposed 

Sandalwood South, West side of Rochester, North of Long Lake (5215 Rochester), 
Section 10, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) Consent Judgment 

 
 
The petitioner CMA Design Services seeks Preliminary Site Plan application for a 12-unit attached 
condominium project. The property is currently zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) District, 
however is controlled by a Consent Judgment that permits the unit type and density. Furthermore, 
it requires the site plan to be consistent with the Consent Judgment. The Planning Commission 
is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item, as per the Consent 
Judgment.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Consent agreement 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 853-A  Sandalwood South  Sec 10\SP-853-A PC Memo 05 12 2015.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 853-A) – Proposed Sandalwood South, 
West side of Rochester, North of Long Lake (5215 Rochester), Section 10, Currently Zoned R-
1C (One Family Residential) Consent Judgment 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-05- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
WHEREAS, The subject property is controlled by Consent Judgment that permits a 12-unit 
attached condominium project, subject to Preliminary Site Plan Approval by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Sandalwood South Condominiums, located on the 
west side of Rochester Road, north of Long Lake Road (5215 Rochester), Section 10, within 
the R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Eliminate the sidewalk extending north from Unit 12 and provide an ADA compliant ramp 
and pedestrian crossing between Units 11 and 12 to Unit 8 

 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 853-A  Sandalwood South  Sec 10\Proposed PC Resolution 05 12 2015.doc 



Sandalwood South

1: 1,400

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1170233 233Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/17/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Sandalwood South

1: 1,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/17/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

 
 

 
 Date:  April 30, 2015 

 
 

Site Condominium Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 

 
Applicant: CMA Design Services 
 
Project Name: Sandlewood South 
 
Plan Date: February 19, 2015 
 
Location: West side of Rochester Road, north of Long Lake Road 
 
Zoning: R1-C, One-family Residential District (Consent Judgement allows 

development under R1-T, One Family Attached regulations) 
 
Action Requested: Site Condominium Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
We are in receipt of a site condominium application which includes a site plan, landscape plan, 
topographic survey, and application forms.  The proposed development is a thirteen (13) unit single family 
detached site condominium project on a 2.5 acre site.  Twelve (12) units will be new, and one (1) existing 
house on the site will be incorporated into the development. 
 
The development is controlled by a Consent Judgement granted in 2006.  A Consent Judgement is a 
judgment issued by a judge based on an agreement between the parties to a lawsuit to settle the matter, 
aimed at ending the litigation. 
 



Sandlewood South 
April 30, 2015 

2 

The Consent Judgement allows the property to be developed under the regulations of the R1-T, One-
family Attached Residential District of the 2006 Ordinance and included an attached site plan exhibit.  
Though a site plan was attached as an exhibit, the Consent Judgement required the development to 
comply with the site plan review process. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 

 
West side of Rochester Road 

 

 
 

 
Size of Subject Property: 
 
The parcel is 2.5 acres in area 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
 
The subject property has one (1) existing home.  The home will be incorporated into the development. 
 
Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 

North  R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

South R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

East R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

West R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

 



Sandlewood South 
April 30, 2015 

3 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
As outlined in the Consent Judgement, the Plan was reviewed under Chapter 39, Section 12 (RT-1, One-
family Attached Residential District) and any other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance at the 
time of the Consent Judgement.  Please note that Chapter 39, was the previous zoning ordinance before 
the rewrite was adopted in 2011. 
 
Site Plan Arrangement 
 
The site plan is consistent with the approved Exhibit B of the Consent Judgement. 
 
Setbacks and Height 
 
The setbacks and height are consistent with the approved Exhibit B of the Consent Judgement and 
Chapter 39, Section 12 (RT-1, One-family Attached Residential District) and Section 30 (Schedule of 
Regulations).  
 
Access and Circulation 
 
The site will be accessed off Rochester Road.  The thirteen (13) units are served by the creation of a new 
private road.  The applicant has provided an eight (8) foot sidewalk along Rochester Road and a five (five) 
foot internal sidewalk.  The sidewalk from Unit 12 extending to the northern property line is unnecessary.  
Rather, the applicant should provide an ADA compliant ramp and pedestrian crossing between Units 11 
and 12 to Unit 8. 
 
Landscaping 
 
The landscape plan is consistent with the approved Exhibit C of the Consent Judgement and exceeds the 
minimum landscape standards for a R1-T development. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
We recommend that the Planning Commission approve the preliminary site condominium application, 
provided that the applicant eliminate the sidewalk extending north from Unit 12 and rather provide an 
ADA compliant ramp and pedestrian crossing between Units 11 and 12 to Unit 8.  
 

 

 































SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

2-19-15

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

BN

ROCHTROY.dwg

XX

4354

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00



SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

2-19-15

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

BN

ROCHTROY.dwg

XX

4354

00-00-00



FRONT ELEVATION 'B'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION 'A'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION 'C'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION 'B'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

2-19-15

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

BN

ROCHTROY.dwg

XX

4354

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00



BUILDING SECTION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION (OPPOSITE HAND SIM.)

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION (OPPOSITE HAND SIM.)

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE ENTRY

SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

2-19-15

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

BN

ROCHTROY.dwg

XX

4354

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00



BUILDING #2  FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING #3  FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING #1  FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SHEET NUMBER

DATE

CHECKED BY

CAD FILENAME

DRAWN BY

C
LI

EN
T/

PR
O

JE
C

T
SH

EE
T 

TIT
LE

PRELIMINARY

BIDS

PERMITS

CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

JOB NUMBER

2-19-15

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

BN

ROCHTROY.dwg

XX

4354

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00

00-00-00


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	April 28, 2015

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 853-A)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Consent Judgment
	Site Plan Application

	6. PUBLIC COMMENT
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT

